
From: Charles.Dupre@fortbendisd.com
To: James, Grayle
Subject: Fwd: Reinterment of Human Bodies/Remains
Date: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 3:28:57 PM

FYI 

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Fuzetti, Carolina" <Carolina.Fuzetti@fortbendisd.com>
Date: October 23, 2018 at 3:11:28 PM CDT
To: "Dupre, Charles" <Charles.Dupre@fortbendisd.com>, "Sopher, Veronica"
<Veronica.Sopher@fortbendisd.com>, "Perez, Oscar"
<Oscar.Perez@fortbendisd.com>, "Scamardo, Robert"
<Robert.Scamardo@fortbendisd.com>
Cc: "Bubela, Amanda" <Amanda.Bubela@fortbendisd.com>
Subject: RE: Reinterment of Human Bodies/Remains

Dr. Dupre-
The current costs encumbered to date by the district due to arqueological findings @
CTE - $5,000,000
Additional monthly costs to be incurred by the district due to delay in execution of
interlocal agreement - $175,000 monthly
Additional construction costs expected if cemetery designation is not lifted by
November 2018 - $400,000
 
The costs shown above are estimated through the end of this year. We will be required
to re-evaluate costs and project approach in January 2019, if the cemetery designation
is not lifted by then.
 
Please let me know if you need additional information.
 
Thanks,
 
Carolina Fuzetti, MS, PMP®

Executive Director, Design & Construction
 

From: Dupre, Charles 
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 2:28 PM
To: Sopher, Veronica <Veronica.Sopher@fortbendisd.com>; Perez, Oscar
<Oscar.Perez@fortbendisd.com>; Scamardo, Robert
<Robert.Scamardo@fortbendisd.com>
Cc: Bubela, Amanda <Amanda.Bubela@fortbendisd.com>; Fuzetti, Carolina
<Carolina.Fuzetti@fortbendisd.com>
Subject: RE: Reinterment of Human Bodies/Remains
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Text Box
Annotation by Sugar Land Executive Producer Brittney Martin: 
Charles Dupre was superintendent of Fort Bend ISD at this time
Grayle James was a member of Fort Bend ISD's board of trustees



 
I need this asap. Can Carolina help?
 

From: Sopher, Veronica 
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 1:20 PM
To: Perez, Oscar <Oscar.Perez@fortbendisd.com>; Scamardo, Robert
<Robert.Scamardo@fortbendisd.com>
Cc: Dupre, Charles <Charles.Dupre@fortbendisd.com>; Bubela, Amanda
<Amanda.Bubela@fortbendisd.com>
Subject: FW: Reinterment of Human Bodies/Remains
 
Can someone assist me with the total? I don’t have this information.
 
Veronica V. Sopher
Chief Communications Officer
Fort Bend Independent School District
281-634-1102
512-694-6853 (cell)
 

 

From: Dupre, Charles 
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 12:17 PM
To: James, Grayle <Grayle.James@fortbendisd.com>
Cc: Burdine, Jason <jason.burdine@fortbendisd.com>; Sopher, Veronica
<Veronica.Sopher@fortbendisd.com>; Perez, Oscar <Oscar.Perez@fortbendisd.com>
Subject: RE: Reinterment of Human Bodies/Remains
 
Let me check. I will ask Veronica to include in the Board Breakdown.
 

From: James, Grayle 
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 8:26 AM
To: Dupre, Charles <Charles.Dupre@fortbendisd.com>
Cc: Burdine, Jason <jason.burdine@fortbendisd.com>
Subject: Re: Reinterment of Human Bodies/Remains
 
Charles,
How much extra cost have we incurred on this project to date? How much more is
expected?
I am guessing the total is $6 mil or so. Is this accurate? 

GTJ
Sent from my iPhone
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On Oct 22, 2018, at 9:58 PM, Dupre, Charles <Charles.Dupre@fortbendisd.com> wrote:

Keeping you informed on this matter.
 

From: Scamardo, Robert 
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 6:34 PM
To: Burdine, Jason <jason.burdine@fortbendisd.com>; Dupre, Charles
<Charles.Dupre@fortbendisd.com>; Rick Morris >
Cc: Sopher, Veronica <Veronica.Sopher@fortbendisd.com>; Perez, Oscar
<Oscar.Perez@fortbendisd.com>
Subject: Reinterment of Human Bodies/Remains
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I reviewed an unredacted version of this email written by Fort Bend ISD attorney Robert Scamardo. In part, it read: "Reginald Moore called this morning to tell the board (in his demanding, threatening tone) that it should reconsider its vote last Monday to approve the inter-local agreement with the city...to reinter [the remains] at the [Old] Imperial [Farm] Cemetery." 
 



 

 

 

       

       

       

       



 
 

Rob Scamardo
General Counsel
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16431 Lexington Boulevard ♦ Sugar Land, Texas  77479
Office (281) 634-1275 ♦ Direct (281) 634-1286
Facsimile:  (281) 327-1288
E-Mail: robert.scamardo@fortbendisd.com
 
NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY:  The information in this email is sent by a legal
department and may be privileged and/or confidential and may be protected by the
attorney work product doctrine or the attorney-client privilege.  It is intended solely
for the addressee(s); access by anyone else is unauthorized.  If you received this
message in error, do not review,  use, disseminate, forward, print, disclose,
distribute, or copy this email or its attachment(s).  Please notify the sender by reply e-
mail immediately that you received the message in error, and then delete the
message and all attachments in their entirety.  Thank you for your cooperation.
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